Government of the District of Columbia ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 7E Benning Ridge • Civic Betterment • Marshall Heights

7E01 – Karla Reid, Witt, Treasurer

7E02 – Krystal Bagley, Secretary

7E03 - Vacant

7E04 – Natasha Dupee, Vice Chair

7E05 - Vacant

7E06 - Delia Houseal, Chair

7E07 - Evette Lang



3939 Benning RD NE Washington, DC 20019 7E@anc.dc.gov www.anc7e.us Twitter:@ANC7E

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 7E

PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 7:00 pm

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm

ROLL CALL: 7E01 – Karla Reid-Witt; 7E02 – Krystal Bagley; 7E03 – VACANT; 7E04 – Natasha Dupee; 7E05 – Vacant; 7E06 – Delia Houseal; 7E07 – Evette Lang – All but one Commissioner, Krystal Bagley, was present.

ADOPTION OF MEETING AGENDA: Commissioner Houseal called for any corrections to the September 2023 meeting agenda as presented via email to the commissioners and was sent out via ANC 7E ListServe and the 7E website. No corrections were presented. Meeting agenda was approved as distributed.

APPROVAL OF AUGUST 2023 MEETING MINUTES: Commissioner Houseal tabled the approval of the meeting minutes given the absence of the Secretary, Commissioner Bagley.

GUEST SPEAKER(S)

- At-Large Councilmember Christina Henderson—Provided updates on the Committee on Health and shared her priorities for Ward 7
- Christine Mayeur | DC Department of Transportation (DDOT) Provided updates on the Southern Avenue Road construction project. She also encouraged residents to provide feedback.

REPORTS

- **Lieutenant Crist** | Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) Provided updates on crime in the community. Encouraged community to join monthly Community meetings.
- Lakeisha Morgan | Executive Office of the Mayor A Ward 4 MOCR provided Executive level updates on behalf of Ms. Morgan.
- **Brittany Hughes | Deputy Director** Councilmember Vince Gray's office Mr. Humphrey filled in for Ms. Hughes and provided updates to the community.
- Mrs. Aleja Cooper | CORE DC, The Horizon Ms. Cooper was not available to provide updates.

COMMUNITY FORUM—

Several community members voiced concerns. One community member voiced a concern about DC WASA shutting the water off in SMD7E02 without proper notice. Commissioner Houseal provided a DC WASA contact for the resident and encouraged the resident to follow up with their Commissioner. Another resident had concerns about speeding on Texas Ave and raised concerns about the process for

getting a response from DDOT.

CHAIR, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

- CHAIR'S REPORT (Commissioner Delia Houseal) No report given
- **TREASURER'S REPORT** (Commissioner Karla Reid-White) Commissioner Reid provided an overview of expenditures and current bank balance.
- PUBLIC SAFETY (No Chair) Requested public participation
- **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT** (*Cmrs Delia Houseal/Krystal Bagley*) Meetings 2nd Thursday of the month; Information provided on upcoming housing seminar.
- **EDUCATION COMMITTEE** (Commissioner Evette Lang) Meetings 3rd Wednesday of the month; Information provided on upcoming fall activities.

OFFICIAL ACTIONS: DCRA, ABRA, DDOT – None

None at the time

CONSENT AGENDA: Public space permit application #4247060: Paving: Driveway(s) New – Residential at 510 St. Louisa

NEW BUSINESS

FY 2023 Q2 Quarterly Financial Report was reviewed and approved unanimously. (4-0-0) FY 2023 Q3 Quarterly Financial Report was reviewed and approved unanimously (4-0-0)

COMMISSIONER UPDATES (upcoming events):

- **7E01** Commissioner Reid-Witt Provided updates to community.
- **7E02** Commissioner Bagley Absent
- 7E03 Vacant Commissioner Houseal mentioned the new stop light at Southern Ave and Fitch.
- **7E04** Commissioner Dupee Provided updates to the community.
- **7E05** Vacant
- 7E06 Commissioner Delia Houseal Provided updates to the community
- **7E07** Commissioner Evette Lang Provided updates to the community

ADJOURN: Meeting adjourn at 9:27pm

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 7pm